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From: Landon, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 10:25 AM
To: Engele, Sam
Subject: RE: Letter to CASA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FOI Folder

Hi Sam 

This looks like a good approach. Minister Gentleman is supportive of possible conditions on Wing, but wants to 
ensure they are broadly similar to restrictions that may be placed on other businesses or operations, so that Wing’s 
operations are not unduly limited.  

In other words, he’d like the conditions not to be overly prescriptive and restrictive. Instead, he’d prefer the 
conditions to refer to existing legislated/ regulatory/ community standards – for example, the camera and 
associated technology on drones must comply with privacy laws (rather than the conditions imposing a requirement 
that the camera must be limited to a certain resolution). 

I’m happy to discuss if needed. 

Dan  

From: White, Michael  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 10:12 AM 
To: Engele, Sam <Sam.Engele@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Letter to CASA 

Thanks Sam, 

Much appreciated. 

Michael White 
Adviser 
Office of Gordon Ramsay MLA | Member for Ginninderra 
Attorney‐General 
Minister for the Arts and Cultural Events 
Minister for Building Quality Improvement 
Minister for Business and Regulatory Services 
Minister for Seniors and Veterans 
Phone: 6205 7101| Email: michael.white@act.gov.au   

From: Engele, Sam  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 10:11 AM 
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To: White, Michael <Michael.White@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Letter to CASA 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Michael,  

It will be a 2 step process. 

Firstly it requires agreement between ACT and wing on the conditions – essentially relying on wing’s goodwill to 
enter into such an agreement. Casa have been clear that they don’t intend to force wing into conditions un‐related 
to safety. 

If we can convince wing to enter into an agreement with us I’ll come back to you and Dan for Ministerial approval of 
the terms. 

Then the second step is for us to jointly (with wing) write to CASA with the agreement asking for it to be included as 
a part of the licence. 

Realistically we are relying on the goodwill of wing and Casa for this to work, but if it fails then we can point to our 
attempts in the Govt response to the Assembly inquiry as a demonstration of the limits of the ACT to regulate (or 
even influence the regulation) in this space. 

I’ll keep you in the loop on how we are going. 

Sam 

From: White, Michael 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 9:14 AM 
To: Engele, Sam <Sam.Engele@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Letter to CASA 

Hi Sam, 

Can you just pass the letter to CASA on conditions for project wing quickly through the two Minister’s offices before 
it gets sent to CASA? 

Cheers,  

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
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From: Landon, Daniel  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 5:05 PM 
To: White, Michael <Michael.White@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Letter to CASA 

Hi Michael  

Can my minister pls see an early draft of the letter that Sam Engele is writing to CASA? 

Cheers 

Dan  

Daniel Landon 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Minister Mick Gentleman MLA 
ACT Government  
t: 02 620 51690  |  m: 0434 668 495 





The ACT Government has been engaging with the opportunities and challenges presented by drone 
delivery technology through detailed policy consideration, and its response to the arrival to Canberra 
of Wing Australia (Wing}, a drone delivery service and initiative of Alphabet. 

Canberra is the only location in Australia where delivery trials are taking place, and one of the few 
places anywhere in the world. The more than 2500 parcels delivered by Wing in Canberra during 
2018 is the largest commercial trial of drone parcel delivery to consumers, worldwide. Wing's 
proposed Mitchell operations and facility, providing delivery services to the Gungahlin district, is 
expected to keep Canberra in the lead in consumer delivery by drone during 2019. 

Wing approached the ACT Government on two technology trials seeking business support in the 
form of temporary licences to access unleased land. These licences have provided an opportunity for 
the ACT Government to learn from the development of an emerging global industry in an ACT 
context. To date, the ACT Government considers its association with Wing to be productive and 
constructive for this purpose. 

I offer ACT Government assistance to contribute learnings gained from the Wing drone delivery trials 
and impacts on the ACT community. This would contribute both to the development of a mandatory 
registration regime for remotely piloted aircraft as well as other related work, including the 
development of: 

• advanced processes to limit and restrict the operation of drones in certain locations, for
example airspace above significant public buildings, critical infrastructure and other
vulnerable areas

• national harmonisation of privacy law as they apply to remotely piloted aircraft systems

• a whole of government policy approach to remotely piloted aircraft systems safety

• a nationally consistent enforcement regime for remotely piloted aircraft systems.

I sincerely look forward to collaborating with CASA on the regulatory framework of drones in the 
future. 

Yours sincerely 

MickG���n

6/�'t 
LA Gordon Ramsay MLA 

Lo .B MAR 2019 
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From: Engele, Sam
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 10:00 PM
To: Perry, Ryan
Subject: Fwd: CASA meeting - Thursday
Attachments: Letter to S Carmody.pdf; 7. MARCH UPDATE Drones in ACT.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FOI Folder

Ryan I think we should pull together a quick brief for the ministers for the Thursday meeting with casa just to outline 
the key issues and give them an update on discussions with wing. 

I’ll work with you tomorrow on the key topics but also worth asking Chantel what she thinks will be the key issues 
when you do your handover. 

Sam 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Rutledge, Geoffrey" <Geoffrey.Rutledge@act.gov.au> 
Date: 2 April 2019 at 9:04:12 pm AEDT 
To: "Engele, Sam" <Sam.Engele@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: CASA meeting ‐ Thursday 

Geoffrey Rutledge  | Deputy Director‐General, Land Strategy and Environment  
Phone 02 6207 5001 |  Mobile 0419 994 259   

Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate | ACT Government  
Level 3, 16 Challis Street, Dickson | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2602 | www.environment.act.gov.au 
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CM2019/2514 

Portfolio: Advanced Technology and Space Industries 

Chief Minister 

Business and Regulatory Services 

ISSUE: DRONE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY IN THE ACT 

Talking points: 

• The commercial use of drones, or unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs), is
growing rapidly. Their uses span across multiple industries and applications
including:

o logistics and delivery services
o remote sensing for environmental and safety related purposes
o defence and security applications
o monitoring of infrastructure, such as Evoenergy is doing in the ACT
o screen and film production
o mineral exploration
o disaster relief
o surveying for planning, real estate and construction

• The ACT has a relatively strong ecosystem of drone systems and application
developers. These include ACT UAV Developers Association, ANU Advanced
Instrumentation and Technology Centre (AITC) at Mount Stromlo, UNSW
Canberra Space, and companies such as Xtek, Codarra Advanced Systems,
Aerial Robotics Australia, FPV Australia, Wildlife Drones, Aerovort and
SOAPdrones.

• Three drone technology start-ups have received small grants from the
ACT Government’s Innovation Connect program, which helps
Canberra-based start-ups develop innovative products and services.

• Since 2017, Project Wing (Wing) has been undertaking drone delivery trial
services in the Canberra region; initially at Royalla, then at Bonython in
2018. In 2019, Wing is seeking to commence an ongoing service for the
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areas around Mitchell and Gungahlin. Wing has not received any 
sponsorship from the ACT Government. 

• Drone technology across a wide range of applications, similar to a range of
other new technologies, has the potential to disrupt existing business
models, creating benefits for some companies and losses for others.

• Cities that are open to and engage with disruptive technologies and new
business models can generate new economic development opportunities
and returns.

• This approach can deliver competitive advantages, new business
investment, more efficient business models and employment opportunities
for Canberrans in the future.

• Another example of the ACT engaging with new technology is the CANdrive
automated vehicle trial. Led by ACT-headquartered international business
Seeing Machines, this trial is looking at how people interact with the
machine (or car) at increasing levels of automation.

• Driver attentiveness in automated vehicles is an important factor in
ensuring that the driver is in a position to safely take control of an
automated vehicle when the situation demands. The findings from this trial
will be considered by national and international regulatory and certification
bodies, and the Seeing Machine driver monitoring solution is being taken up
by a number of car manufacturers.

• Trials like these demonstrate that Canberra is a progressive and adaptive
city but also with a particular strength in managing complex regulatory and
community engagement issues. The ACT Government will work
collaboratively with appropriate regulatory authorities and encourage and
support the collection of sound, independent evidence. The Government
will be actively engaged in finding ways of resolving community concerns in
line with the vision of Canberra as being a progressive, connected and
inclusive city.

• Wing’s trial in the ACT is allowing the ACT Government and Commonwealth
regulator, the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA), to better understand
and respond to community attitudes to this new technology and the best
ways to accommodate drone delivery in our cities into the future.
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• The ACT Government acknowledges Wing’s ongoing refinement of both its
technology and business model in response to issues and concerns raised
by service users, community members, businesses and Australian and
ACT Government agencies.

ACT Government regulation of drone delivery services

• The Australian Government has exclusive power to regulate drone
safety, drone noise and postal delivery services. This means that the
ACT Legislative Assembly does not have the legal ability to provide a
comprehensive, targeted regulatory response to drone delivery.

• Drone operators are not exempt from a range of existing laws which
apply in the ACT alongside applicable Commonwealth laws.

• Persons would be liable under ACT criminal law if a drone is used in the
commission of a criminal offence.

• Civil claims of tresspass or nuisance could be commenced for drone
usage on premises in the ACT.

• The Work Health and Safety Act 2011 provides a framework to protect
the health, safety and welfare of all workers at work, other people and
the general public who might be affected by the work.

• All ACT land use and planning laws apply to drone delivery companies in
the same way they apply to other companies operating in the ACT.

• The ACT Government supports the development of nationally consistent
regulatory measures. Measures proposed by the Australian Government
include:

o development and administration of new regulatory initiatives for
remotely piloted aircraft systems

o a mandatory registration regime and education program

o increased delegated powers which may allow on-the-spot fines.

• CASA, Australian Federal Police, and relevant authorities prohibit the use
of remotely piloted aircraft systems in airspace above significant public
buildings, critical infrastructure, and other vulnerable areas.
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• The ACT Government is a human rights jurisdiction and takes its
obligations to protect the right to privacy of ACT citizens seriously. The
implementation of the recommendation to establish a comprehensive
research and data gathering regime by the Commonwealth should be
the least restrictive of the right to privacy.

• Noise from certain activities in the ACT is regulated through the
Environment Protection Act 1997 (the Act) and the Environment
Protection Regulation 2005 (the Regulation). Section 8 of the Act
specifically exempts noise from an aircraft.

• Remotely piloted aircraft systems, commonly referred to as a ‘drone’, is
considered an aircraft by the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA).
Therefore the Environment Protection Authority has no jurisdiction to
investigate noise complaints about drones.

• The safe operation of drones is regulated by CASA. CASA is the best
source of information on how drones may be used across Australia for
both recreational and commercial users.

• If there are concerns or complaints in relation to any aircraft noise,
including noise from drones, ACT residents are encouraged to contact
Airservices Australia (Airservices), the Australian Government-owned
organisation responsible for responding to aircraft noise, including noise
from drones.

• While Airservices has no regulatory powers to establish maximum noise
levels or enforce compliance related to aircraft noise, Airservices will
seek to influence a better noise outcome for residents, where a
complaint has been lodged and the drone operator can be identified.

• The public can lodge any complaints on the Airservices website:
http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/aircraftnoise/about-making-a-
complaint/how-to-make-a-complaint/
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Key Information 

• Petition
In November 2018, Ms Joy Burch MLA lodged a 1000-signature petition on behalf of
Bonython residents with the Clerk of the ACT Legislative Assembly, calling on the Assembly
to block future household drone delivery services in Canberra. On 18 January 2019, Minister
Gentleman responded in writing to the Clerk, outlining the economic and innovation
benefits associated with conducting trials of this nature in Canberra. The letter also
indicated the ACT Government has not, and does not, intend undertaking community
engagement on behalf of Wing.

The Standing Committee on Economic Development and Tourism called for submissions to 
its inquiry into drone delivery systems in the ACT and received 145 submissions. The 
Committee held public hearings on 6 March 2019 and will hold further hearings on 13 
March 2019. 

• Potential ACT regulatory framework
When responding to new technology, the ACT Government encourages innovators to
engage appropriately with community concerns and, when appropriate, work with
government to get the regulation right. The ACT’s engaged community, agile regulatory
environment and links to national regulators are a key component of the Canberra
value-add that attracts innovative businesses to trial and establish in the ACT.

• Enhancing ACT businesses
It is anticipated that parcel delivery by drone will become a component in a network of
delivery modes in the coming decades. Wing has demonstrated its service can reliably
deliver perishable products like hot food and drinks in a timely manner and in good
condition.

Background Information 
Standing Committee Inquiry into drone delivery systems in the ACT 

• The Standing Committee on Economic Development and Tourism held public hearings on
6 and 13 March 2019.

• Representatives of the following agencies appeared as witnesses: Wing; Bonython Against Drones
Action Group; Tuggeranong Community Council; Belconnen Dog Obedience Club; ACT Equestrian
Association; Tuggeranong Dog Training Club; Gungahlin Community Council; ACT Government
Solicitor’s Office; Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate; Environment,
Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate; and Access Canberra. The Minister for Business
and Regulatory Services also appeared.

• Themes of the hearing with non-government agencies were noise, safety, privacy, impact on
domestic animals, bird life and the environment and the regulatory role of ACT Government.
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• Themes of the hearing with the Minister and government agencies were regulatory gaps, the
relationship between Commonwealth and Territory regulation and the economic impacts of drone
delivery services

Regulation of Drones

• Managing aircraft noise in Australia is a shared responsibility between Airservices, airlines, aircraft
operators, airports, federal government agencies and state and local governments. Within this
framework, the Territory government is responsible for determining and implementing planning
frameworks for areas around airports to ensure that inappropriate developments are avoided where
aircraft noise is (or could be in the future) particularly high.

• Drones are not being directed by Airservices air traffic controllers and Airservices does not design
flight paths for drones.

• The federal Air Navigation (Aircraft Noise) Regulations 2018 are based on International Civil Aviation
Organisation noise standards for aircraft types and models. RPAS are not included in these
international standards and are not covered by the Australian regulations. The Department of
Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities administers these regulations.

• CASA maintains a drone safety app called 'Can I fly there' that shows users where they cannot fly.
You may also report unsafe drones to CASA at the following location:
https://www.casa.gov.au/aircraft/webform/report-unsafe-drone-operations

Wing’s Bonython test site

• CASA approved an Unmanned Systems Australia (Project Wing) to trial delivery services by drones in
Bonython.

• The ACT Government facilitated the use of a site in Bonython for Wing to operate its delivery trials
(Project Wing). EPSDD issued a licence to Project Wing to operate from unleased government land
near Pine Island Road and Athllon Drive in Bonython. Project Wing’s lease to operate commercial
delivery drones from the Bonython site concluded on 15 February 2019, after Wing’s advice that
their operations actually ceased prior to 11 February 2019. Wing is no longer able to operate or
store drones at that site.

• Wing is likely to maintain a presence at the site for a short period, as work is required to be
undertaken by them to remediate the site to meet conditions of their lease. This remediation work is
expected to include among other things, erection of fences and the removal of gravel. Due to
logistical issues, this work could not be undertaken by Wing prior to the cessation of their lease,
therefore work was still being undertaken after 11 February 2019.

• The Parks and Conservation Service, as land managers of the Bonython site, has undertaken
inspections of the site and is working with Wing to ensure appropriate remediation works are
undertaken for the site.

• Special agreement from the Parks and Conservation Service was granted to allow Wing to undertake
a special demonstration on the morning of 8 March 2019 of its new, quieter drone. The brief
demonstration by Wing was for the media and it followed interest from the community after a
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
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public hearing on 6 March 2019 of the Standing Committee on Economic Development and Tourism 
Inquiry into drone delivery systems in the ACT. 

• The Canberra Times reported on Project Wing testing on 8 March 2019
https://www.canberratimes.com.au/national/act/project-wing-tests-new-quieter-drone-20190308-
p512pk.html

• Wing has lodged a Development Application (DA201834859) for Block 27, Section 28 in Mitchell for
alterations and additions to existing industrial development to act as a long-term base.

• Wing’s Australian website is: http://www.x.company/wing/australia/

Innovation funding of Drone proposals 

Priority Investment Program 

• Two drone-related Expressions of Interest were received in the 2019 Priority Investment
Program funding round - one for a swarm-mapping project and the other for an ACT UAV Test
Site. Neither proposal progressed to full application.

Innovation Connect grant recipients 

Wildlife Drones 
• Awarded a $30,000 Innovation Connect grant in 2016-17.
• Translating the world’s first robotic radio-tracking drone prototype into a commercial

product service system.

Soap Drones 
• Awarded a $30,000 Innovation Connect grant in 2015-16.
• SOAPdrones designs and develops cutting-edge drone technology for military and

commercial use. Our immediate focus is drone technology that will allow transport of goods
weighing at least 10kg for up to three hours, and all with vertical lift.

Aerovort 
• Awarded $43,000 Innovation Connect grant in 2012-13.
• Development of the Micro Chinook Unmanned Ground and Air Vehicle with both a fly and

drive capability.
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From: Engele, Sam
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:35 PM
To: Perry, Ryan
Subject: Re: URGENT: Drones talkback brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FOI Folder

Ryan I just tried to call but you couldn’t hear me. I’m down at finance until 530pm today. 

Could you progress a talkback brief on drones. 

I am 80% sure there was one done previously or there should be a qtb with key messaging. Could you ask Alex or 
cassia to do a search ‐ we may just be able to update.  

If not it is just a page of talking points. In that I would just include: 

‐ welcome new technology companies and the opportunity it brings local business for the act being a test bed for 
innovations like wing. 

‐ recognise the legitimate concerns of community 

‐ look forward to the report from the committee enquire 

Happy for you to clear yourself or check in with Leesa. 

Sam 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 4 Apr 2019, at 3:10 pm, ACDLO <ACDLO@act.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Sam, 

This MO has asked for a quick talkback brief for the Chief Minister ahead of tomorrow please. 

It just needs to contain a few dotties about us meeting with CASA today i.e. successful meeting, 
continuing to work with the Federal Govt etc.. 

I am going to need this by COB please…SORRY! 

Kind regards 
Kim Bailey 

Directorate Liaison Officer | ACT Legislative Assembly 
Minister Gordon Ramsay | Business and Regulatory Services | Building Quality Improvement 
Minister Rachel Stephen‐Smith | Employment and Workplace Safety 
Minister Shane Rattenbury | Justice, Consumer Affairs and Road Safety 
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Access Canberra | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT 
Government 
GPO Box 158, Canberra, ACT  2601 
Phone: 6205 4007 | Email: acdlo@act.gov.au   

<Chief Ministers Talkback_Hot Issues.doc> 
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From: White, Michael
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 4:24 PM
To: Engele, Sam
Subject: FW: Civil Aviation Safety Authority Message [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FOI Folder

FYI looks like notification will come to the Gentleman office tomorrow.  

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

From: Kandola, Shobaz  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Mison, Matt <Matt.Mison@act.gov.au>; White, Michael <Michael.White@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Civil Aviation Safety Authority Message [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

FYI  

Begin forwarded message: 

From: GENTLEMAN <GENTLEMAN@act.gov.au> 
Date: 8 April 2019 at 7:16:07 am GMT+1 
To: "Landon, Daniel" <Daniel.Landon@act.gov.au> 
Cc: EPSDD DLO <EPSDDDLO@act.gov.au>, "Kandola, Shobaz" <Shobaz.Kandola@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Civil Aviation Safety Authority Message [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Dan, 

I just received a call from Carolyn Hutson from the Civil Aviation Safety Authority wanting to give us 
a heads up that Wing in Mitchell will be approved. They will send a formal letter about it tomorrow. 

Thanks 

Natasha Apostoloski  | Office Manager
Office managers: Natasha Apostoloski (Mon‐Wed), Eben Leifer (Thu‐Fri) 
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Office of Mick Gentleman MLA  
Member for Brindabella 
Minister for the Environment and Heritage  
Minister for Planning and Land Management 
Minister for Police and Emergency Services 
Minister assisting the Chief Minister on Advanced Technology and Space Industries 
Manager for Government Business 
t:  620 50218 | e: gentleman@act.gov.au  

  m        m    m  m    V           

Please note that from 1 January 2018 ACT Government ministerial diaries are subject to 
publication on the ACT Government’s open access website under section 23 of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2016. 
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From: White, Michael
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 4:16 PM
To: Engele, Sam
Subject: RE: FOR INFORMATION: Wing Aviation Pty Ltd - approval/exemptions for Mitchell ACT 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FOI Folder

Thanks Sam 

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
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 4:02 PM 
To: White, Michael <Michael.White@act.gov.au>; Thomas, Brooke <Brooke.Thomas@act.gov.au>; Landon, Daniel 
<Daniel.Landon@act.gov.au> 
Cc: Power, Leanne <Leanne.Power@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: FOR INFORMATION: Wing Aviation Pty Ltd ‐ approval/exemptions for Mitchell ACT 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Brooke, Michael, Dan, 

For your information – CASA has provided a notification that they have approved Wing to undertake drone 
deliveries from its Mitchell facility. 

I’m just confirming with CASA whether there is a public announcement / notification – will come back with the 
answer. 

Regards, 

SAM ENGELE | Executive Group Manager 

Phone 02 6205 0230 | Mobile 0413 113 039 
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Email Sam.Engele@ACT.gov.au 

Policy and Cabinet Division  
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government 
Lv 4 Nara Centre, 1 Constitution Av, Canberra  
GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au 

From: Gumley, Luke <Luke.Gumley@casa.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 3:51 PM 
To: Starick, Kate <Kate.Starick@act.gov.au>; Engele, Sam <Sam.Engele@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FOR INFORMATION: Wing Aviation Pty Ltd ‐ approval/exemptions for Mitchell ACT [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Dear Kate and Sam 

On 5 April 2019, CASA signed an exemption to permit drone delivery operations by Wing Aviation Pty Ltd 
(Wing) for Mitchell and certain surrounding suburbs.  Below are some dot points: 

 The exemption is one of several instruments that CASA has issued to Wing that together permit drone
deliveries.

 Wing will use next generation aircraft that are quieter than those used in the Bonython trial, along with
dynamic flight paths to minimise potential noise impacts.

 Wing was required to submit a safety case to CASA as part of the application process for the trial.  The
safety case included information relating to reliability of the drones and the results of collision testing.

 The aircraft system is designed to be highly automated and fault tolerant, requiring multiple failures for
the aircraft to enter a non-normal state.

 The approval was assessed by CASA using the Joint Authorities for Rulemaking on Unmanned
Systems, Specific Operation Risk Assessment (SORA) methodology and toolkit.

 The CASA assessment shows Wing met or exceeded an acceptable level of safety across all the
elements of the SORA process.

Exemption instrument for Mitchell 

 CASA’s instrument allows Wing to fly only the Hummingbird Quiet Hover Propulsion RPA over homes
and streets in Mitchell, Crace, Franklin and Harrison and adjoining open space.

 The aircraft must not be operated over public gatherings.
 The operator may only conduct operations over or within 50m of residential suburbs during the

following hours:
o Monday to Friday 0700-2000
o Sunday and public holidays 0800-2000.

 Wing only deliver to a location where a person has chosen to take part in deliveries.  People receiving
drone deliveries are fully briefed about safety.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any queries. 

Regards 

Luke Gumley 
Branch Manager Remotely Piloted Aircraft Systems (RPAS) 
RPAS Branch 
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National Operations & Standards 
CASA\Aviation Group 

p: +61 2 6217 1772  m: +61 413 300 166  
Aviation House, 16 Furzer Street, Phillip ACT 2606 
GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601 

www.casa.gov.au 

CASA acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and 
community.  We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to their Elders both past and present. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
IMPORTANT:  

This email remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use or dissemination of this email is prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
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From: Perry, Ryan
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:05 AM
To: Engele, Sam
Subject: RE: FOR INFORMATION: Wing Aviation Pty Ltd - approval/exemptions for Mitchell ACT 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FOI Folder, Completed

Hi Sam – the ABC has also now reported the approval:  https://www.abc.net.au/news/2019‐04‐09/google‐drone‐
delivery‐in‐canberra‐given‐green‐light/10983684 

Ryan 

Ryan Perry | Economic and Regional Policy Branch | +61 2 6207 7608  

From: Engele, Sam  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:04 AM 
To: Gumley, Luke <Luke.Gumley@casa.gov.au> 
Cc: Starick, Kate <Kate.Starick@act.gov.au>; Hutton, Carolyn <CAROLYN.HUTTON@casa.gov.au>; Perry, Ryan 
<Ryan.Perry@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: FOR INFORMATION: Wing Aviation Pty Ltd ‐ approval/exemptions for Mitchell ACT [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks Luke, I’ll speak to Wing about their planned comms. 

How does a time on Tuesday next week work (anytime from 1pm‐3:30pm)? 

I would have thought 45 mins would be sufficient. And I’ll get someone from Access Canberra to come along. 

Sam  

Sent from my iPad 

On 8 Apr 2019, at 6:12 pm, Gumley, Luke <Luke.Gumley@casa.gov.au> wrote: 

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Sam 

The instrument is published on CASA’s website https://www.casa.gov.au/standard‐page/non‐
legislative‐instruments 

CASA does not plan to make an announcement, however we are aware that Wing do plan to 
commence engagement/marketing this week. 

Might you be able to advise of your availability for a meeting to work through the complaint 
handling process (action item from the meeting last week)?  Friday or next week are looking better 
for me. 
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

<image001.png> <image002.png> <image003.png> <image004.png> 

CASA acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community.  We pay our respect to them and their cultures and to their Elders both past and present.

From: Engele, Sam <Sam.Engele@act.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 3:54 PM 
To: Gumley, Luke <Luke.Gumley@casa.gov.au>; Starick, Kate <Kate.Starick@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: FOR INFORMATION: Wing Aviation Pty Ltd ‐ approval/exemptions for Mitchell ACT 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks for the heads up Luke, Can I check: do you release details of this approval publicly? Or will it 
be up to Wing to make an announcement? 

Sam 

From: Gumley, Luke <Luke.Gumley@casa.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 3:51 PM 
To: Starick, Kate <Kate.Starick@act.gov.au>; Engele, Sam <Sam.Engele@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FOR INFORMATION: Wing Aviation Pty Ltd ‐ approval/exemptions for Mitchell ACT 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Kate and Sam 

On 5 April 2019, CASA signed an exemption to permit drone delivery operations by Wing 
Aviation Pty Ltd (Wing) for Mitchell and certain surrounding suburbs.  Below are some dot 
points: 

 The exemption is one of several instruments that CASA has issued to Wing that together
permit drone deliveries.

 Wing will use next generation aircraft that are quieter than those used in the Bonython
trial, along with dynamic flight paths to minimise potential noise impacts.

 Wing was required to submit a safety case to CASA as part of the application process
for the trial.  The safety case included information relating to reliability of the drones and
the results of collision testing.

 The aircraft system is designed to be highly automated and fault tolerant, requiring
multiple failures for the aircraft to enter a non-normal state.
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 The approval was assessed by CASA using the Joint Authorities for Rulemaking on
Unmanned Systems, Specific Operation Risk Assessment (SORA) methodology and
toolkit.

 The CASA assessment shows Wing met or exceeded an acceptable level of safety
across all the elements of the SORA process.

Exemption instrument for Mitchell 

 CASA’s instrument allows Wing to fly only the Hummingbird Quiet Hover Propulsion
RPA over homes and streets in Mitchell, Crace, Franklin and Harrison and adjoining
open space.

 The aircraft must not be operated over public gatherings.
 The operator may only conduct operations over or within 50m of residential suburbs

during the following hours:
o Monday to Friday 0700-2000
o Sunday and public holidays 0800-2000.

 Wing only deliver to a location where a person has chosen to take part in
deliveries.  People receiving drone deliveries are fully briefed about safety.

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

This email remains the property of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of this email is prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the 
email. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along 
with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor 
disclose its contents to any other person. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:45 AM
To: White, Michael; Thomas, Brooke; Landon, Daniel
Subject: Wing license - CASA notification - closing the loop

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: FOI Folder

UNCLASSIFIED 

All,  

Advice from CASA is that they simply notify on their website so no announcement from them. 

However, I noticed that ABC has already picked it up and run a story with a quote from CASA. 

https://www.abc.net.au/news/2019‐04‐09/google‐drone‐delivery‐in‐canberra‐given‐green‐light/10983684 

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
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Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic 
Development Directorate 

UNCLASSIFIED  

To: Minister for Business and Regulatory Services Tracking No.: CMTEDD2019/1695 

Date: 3 March 2019  

CC: Minister assisting the Chief Minister on advanced technology and space 
industries 

From: Executive Group Manager, Policy and Cabinet 

Subject: Meeting with CASA to discuss regulation of remote pilot aircraft systems 

Critical Date: 4 March 2019 

Critical Reason: Date of meeting 

 

Recommendations 
That you: 

1. Note the information contained in this brief; 

Noted / Please Discuss 

 

MLA ………………….....................…....................   ..…/.…./.…. 

Minister’s Office Feedback 
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 UNCLASSIFIED 
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Background 
1. In early March 2019, Ministers Gentleman and Ramsay jointly wrote to the Civil 

Aviation Safety Authority (CASA) to propose further engagement on its development of 
a mandatory registration regime for remotely piloted aircraft (see Attachment A).  The 
meeting with the CEO of CASA (Shane Carmody) has been arranged as a result of that 
letter. 

2. CMTEDD has had an officer level meeting with CASA to discuss their consideration of 
specific licensing arrangements for Wing, and the broader development of a 
registration regime.  In respect of the registration regime, we understand there are a 
range of working groups that are being established by the Department of 
Infrastructure, Regional Development and Cities, however these are at a preliminary 
stage in their establishment and consideration of the issues.   

a. You could advocate for an ACT Government official to be appointed to any 
relevant Commonwealth working groups to provide a local community 
perspective. 

3. Separately, CMTEDD has met with representatives of Wing to discuss the possibility of 
entering an MOU with the ACT Government to reflect community expectations for its 
proposed operations in Gungahlin. Wing has expressed an openness to negotiating an 
MOU using the conditions within the Bonython operating agreement as a basis to 
commence discussions.   

a. There is also scope for an MOU to address collaboration on other economic 
development opportunities.   

4. One opportunity that was identified is the potential for the ACT Government to 
provide a joined-up, public facing complaint-receiving function through Access 
Canberra which could:  

a. provide information to the complainant about Wing’s operating environment, 
and the regulatory role of Commonwealth agencies;  

b. (with the consent of the complainant) on-pass any complaints to Wing and 
CASA (and other relevant agencies) that would enable further investigation 
and remediation as appropriate; and 

c. provide the ACT Government with additional information of the number of 
complaints and information about the nature of the complaint.  

5. A CMTEDD Official (Mr Sam Engele) will attend the meeting. 

Suggested talking points 
6. As we wrote to you, we welcome further engagement with the Commonwealth as you 

work to develop and introduce registration and accreditation for remotely piloted 
aircraft.   

a. In particular, based on the ACT’s experiences with the Wing’s delivery service, 
in relation to remotely piloted aircraft, we think the ACT can usefully 
contribute to discussions around processes to restrict operation in certain 
sensitive locations, harmonisation of privacy law, a whole-of-government 
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 UNCLASSIFIED 
Tracking No.: CMTEDD2019/1695
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approach to safety, and a nationally consistent enforcement regime. 

b. The ACT Assembly Inquiry will likely highlight the need for any regulatory 
arrangements to reflect the different preferences of local communities. Areas 
of interest to the committee have been: 

i. noise, but more particularly hours of operation; 

ii. privacy; and 

iii. interactions with wildlife. 

7. Steps being taken to register a greater number of drones and increase training for 
operators is a positive development. 

8. CASA’s enforcement capacity for noncompliant drone use. We are interested in the 
use of new surveillance technology in fulfilling this function. 

9. We are interested to hear about the progress that has been made and the proposed 
next steps. 

Financial Implications 
10. Nil 

Consultation 
Internal 
11. Nil.  Consultation undertaken previously was relied upon. 

Cross Directorate 
12. EPSDD. 

External 
13. Nil. 

Work Health and Safety 
14. Nil. 

Benefits/Sensitivities 
15. There is potential for both Governments to benefit from working together and sharing 

information about experiences with remotely piloted aircraft systems. 

Communications, media and engagement implications 
16. It is expected that there will be ongoing media attention in relation to the regulation of 

drones within the ACT. 

Signatory Name: Sam Engele Phone: X50230 

Action Officer: Ryan Perry Phone: X77608 

Attachments 
Attachment Title 
Attachment A March 2019 letter to CASA  
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From: Perry, Ryan
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 5:11 PM
To: ACDLO
Cc: EPSDD DLO; Engele, Sam
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: URGENT: Drones talkback brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Chief Ministers Talkback Drone Regulation - (ED now leading) - April 201....docx

Hi Kim 

As discussed, please see an amended version attached – the changes are primarily to the 5th and 6th talking points. 

Regards 
Ryan 

Ryan Perry | Economic and Regional Policy Branch | +61 2 6207 7608  

From: Bailey, Kim.P On Behalf Of ACDLO 
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 4:50 PM 
To: Perry, Ryan <Ryan.Perry@act.gov.au> 
Cc: EPSDD DLO <EPSDDDLO@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: URGENT: Drones talkback brief [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] 
Importance: High 

Hi Ryan, 

Michael has asked if we can we get something explicitly in there that, even though the commonwealth has exclusive 
power, we are actively engaging with commonwealth regulators.  

Two ministers met with CASA yesterday. Senior Directorate staff are meeting with CASA, Airservices Australia and 
engaging well to pass on community concerns and ensure we are acting in a joined up way.  

Then it is good to go. 

Erica – there is a highlighted section in there about the site in Mitchel – I think it has moved on from being under 
assessment – can you please check? 

Regards 

Kim Bailey 
ACDLO ‐ #54007 

From: Bailey, Kim.P On Behalf Of ACDLO 
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:11 PM 
To: Engele, Sam <Sam.Engele@act.gov.au> 
Cc: Perry, Ryan <Ryan.Perry@act.gov.au> 
Subject: URGENT: Drones talkback brief [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] 
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

<Chief Ministers Talkback Drone Regulation - (ED now leading) - April 201....docx> 



CHIEF MINISTER’S TALKBACK – HOT ISSUE 

Complete and accurate as at: 4 April 2019 

ISSUE:   Drone Delivery – Project Wing 

Talking Points 

• Project Wing’s decision to operate their world first trial in Canberra is
evidence of our growing reputation as a progressive regulatory
environment that is business-friendly and helping to foster innovation.

• The high-profile nature of these trials shows Canberra as a high
technology city, handling complex regulatory and community
engagement issues.

• This approach can deliver competitive advantages, better outcomes and
new opportunities for ACT businesses and the community, including
business investment, more efficient business models and employment
opportunities for Canberrans in the future.

• The ACT Government’s response to Wing and the drone delivery service
industry’s presence in the ACT is part of the Government’s commitment
to a smart and innovative city mindset and engaging with emerging
industries.

• Project Wing’s introduction to the ACT is allowing the ACT Government
and Commonwealth regulator, the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA)
to better understand and respond to community attitudes to this new
technology and the best ways to accommodate drone delivery in our city
for the future.

• While the Commonwealth has exclusive power to regulate drone safety
and noise, the ACT Government continues to liaise closely with CASA –



indeed, two Ministers met with CASA yesterday (4 April 2019). 
Additionally, Senior Directorate staff continue to engage productively 
with CASA, Airservices Australia and other Commonwealth agencies to 
pass on community concerns and endeavour to act in a joined-up way. 

• It is anticipated that parcel delivery by drone will become a component
in a network of delivery modes in the coming decades. Wing has
demonstrated their service can reliably deliver perishable products like
hot food and drinks in a timely manner and good condition.

CASA as Regulator/ACT Government ability to regulate 

• Project Wing had approval for its drone activities from the
Commonwealth Aviation Safety Authority, which regulates the safe
operation of drones.

• The trials were closely scrutinised by CASA and were delivered to a
limited geographical area within the suburb of Bonython, requirements
were progressively relaxed in approvals after Project Wing
demonstrated their safety.

• The ACT Government is satisfied that Project Wing has demonstrated a
strong commitment to safety and to working with the community to
ensure that the trials are conducted in a way that is respectful of the
community.

• The Commonwealth Government has exclusive power to regulate drone
safety, drone noise and postal delivery services, this means that The ACT
Legislative Assembly does not have the legal ability to provide a
comprehensive, targeted regulatory response to drone delivery.

• Drone operators are not exempt from a range of existing laws which
apply in the ACT alongside applicable Commonwealth laws. 

o persons would be liable under ACT criminal law if a drone is used
in the commission of a criminal offence

o civil claims of trespass or nuisance could be commenced for drone
usage on premises in the ACT

o the Work Health and Safety Act 2011 provides a framework to
protect the health, safety and welfare of all workers at work,
other people and the general public who might be affected by the
work



o all ACT land use and planning laws apply to drone delivery
companies in the same way they apply to other companies
operating in the ACT.

• The ACT Government supports the development of nationally consistent
regulatory measures. Measures proposed by the Commonwealth,
include;

o development and administration of new regulatory initiatives for
remotely piloted aircraft systems,

o a mandatory registration regime and education program and
o increased delegated powers which may allow on-the-spot fines; 

and
o CASA, Australian Federal Police, and relevant authorities prohibit

the use of remotely piloted aircraft systems in airspace above
significant public buildings, critical infrastructure, and other
vulnerable areas.

• CASA had an open consultation for written submissions on the proposed
registration and accreditation scheme for drones for the second half of
2019.

• Final submissions to CASA closed on 22 February 2019.

Current Licensing Restrictions/Requirements 

• Project Wing have ceased drone delivery services at the Bonython site
and packed up operations as of 11 February 2019.

• The ACT Government’s role in the trials in Canberra’s south were
facilitated by the temporary use of a site in Tuggeranong for the take-off
and storage of drones through a licence for access to land. Wing paid a
commercial rate for this service.

• The first drone delivery trial by Project Wing occurred in Royalla in 2018.
• The Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate

issued a licence to Project Wing until February 2019, to operate on
unleased land near Pine Island Road and Athlon Drive in Bonython. The
licence expired on 15 February 2019.

• There have been some community concerns expressed over safety,
privacy and noise pollution, with residents in the Bonython area raising
specific concerns about the distinctive sound of the drones and the



origin of the sound. Wing adapted some of its practices as a response to 
these concerns. 

• The ACT Government receives monthly reporting from Project Wing on
their operations.

• The development application for the new proposed private site for
Project Wing in Mitchell is currently under assessment and if approved is
anticipated to begin drone delivery services to the Gungahlin, Crace,
Palmerston, Franklin and Harrison region.

The Legislative Assembly Inquiry 

• The Government recognises that drone delivery is an entirely new
business model and there are divergent views within the community
about how drones are operating.

• Community concerns relating to Project Wing’s drone testing have
included:

° Noise complaints, specifically the effect of noise on the health 
of nearby residents; 

° Adequate notification about upcoming trials; 
° Environmental impacts concerning the effect of drones on 

disturbing local animal life; 
° Division in communities who either support or are against the 

drone delivery system. 
• On 1 November 2018, the ACT Legislative Assembly referred an inquiry

into drone delivery systems to the Standing Committee on Economic 
Development and Tourism.

• That inquiry is to have particular reference to:
° the decision to base the trials in the ACT and surrounding 

region;  
° the economic impact of drone delivery technology being tested 

in the ACT;  
° the extent of regulatory oversight of drone technology;  
° the extent of any environmental impact as a result of trialling 

drone delivery technology within the ACT;  
° ways to improve the use of drone delivery technology within 

the ACT; and 
° information privacy. 



• Final written submissions to the Committee closed on Friday 22 February
2019. Currently there are 145 submissions in total that have been
provided to the Committee.

• The Committee is to report to the Assembly no later than the last sitting
week in 2019.  The Government looks forward to being able to consider
the Committee’s report.

• Concerns raised in the 145 submissions published by the Standing
Committee have highlighted community concerns relating to Wing’s
drone testing including:

o noise complaints;
o adequate notification about previous trials;
o environmental impacts concerning the effect of drones on

disturbing local animal life and;
o division in communities who either support or are against drone

delivery systems.

• There are also many submissions from Bonython Service users and
others who are optimistic about what drone delivery technology can
provide for our community.

• Both the Canberra Business Chamber and the Mitchell Traders
Association provided support of drone delivery services in their
submission to the inquiry that services may:

o offer capacity to provide consumers with new and innovative
options for product delivery;

o allow small local firms to develop new markets for their goods;
and

o traders in the Mitchell precinct are open-minded towards new
technology;

o that drone-based deliveries will be beneficial to local ACT
businesses and consumers who wish to use the service.

• Public hearings for the Inquiry into drone delivery systems in the ACT
were held on 6 March 2019.

• Ministers with portfolio responsibility for matters relating to drones and
regulation appeared as witnesses at hearings on 13 March 2019.

Background Information  



Project Wing 

• Project Wing is run by Google’s sister company ‘X’, which has been operating in the
Canberra region since mid-2017.

• After commencing trials near Googong, Project Wing then moved to a site south of Canberra
near Royalla, where locals participating in the trial have been able to order burritos from
Guzman y Gomez and supplies from Chemist Warehouse.

• A 34 page report has been submitted by the Bonython Against Drones (BAD) group to the
Inquiry into Drone Delivery Systems in the ACT Committee. Their submission details an 
apparent issue with government oversight during the trial, over complaints being handled by
various territory and commonwealth agencies.

• 145 submissions to the Committee have so far been received in total.
• Alpha Beta, a consultancy firm commissioned by Project Wing conducted an analysis that

found delivery drones could have wide-reaching benefits for local businesses, consumers
and the environment. It estimated drone delivery could grow retail sales in the ACT by $30-
$40 million and slash delivery costs by $12 million by 2030.  

• Consumers would save a combined three million hours on foregone pick-up journeys,
according to Alpha Beta's analysis, which also found the aerial delivery method would slash
8000 tonnes of CO2 emissions.

• The Canberra Business Chamber is supportive of the technology, as it could open up new
markets for local businesses in the ACT.

• A new Drones Group has appeared in response to the proposed new drone delivery site in
Mitchell called nodrone.zone.

CASA licence 
• The CASA licence exempts X from the requirement to:

° not operate a drone within 30 metres of a person; 
° not operate a drone over populous areas. 

• CASA’s operating conditions include:
° not operate more than 400 feet above the ground; 
° not operate at night; 
° not operate outside public gatherings; 
° not operate over Athllon Dr, Drakeford Dr or Woodcock Dr; 
° not operate less than 5 metres overhead, or 2 metres horizontally from a person; 
° not operate within 3 nautical miles of the boundary of Canberra airport; 
° not operate during a total fire ban; 
° equip and operate drone with active fail-safe mode; 
° any launch site must not be located within 15 metres of a sealed road. 

Contact Officer: Ryan Perry     Ext:77680 

Contact Officer: Sam Engele     Ext:50230 



1

From: Perry, Ryan
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 4:30 PM
To: ACDLO
Cc: Engele, Sam
Subject: RE: URGENT: Drones talkback brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Chief Ministers Talkback Drone Regulation - (ED now leading) - April 201....docx

Hi Kim 

We have found a recent talkback brief on drones so took the approach of updating that rather than starting again, 
but please let us know if you need anything further.   

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

It just needs to contain a few dotties about us meeting with CASA today i.e. successful meeting, continuing to work 
with the Federal Govt etc.. 

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

Access Canberra | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government 
GPO Box 158, Canberra, ACT  2601 
Phone: 6205 4007 | Email: acdlo@act.gov.au   



CHIEF MINISTER’S TALKBACK – HOT ISSUE 

Complete and accurate as at: 7 March4 April 2019 

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
for the future.  The ACT Government continues to liaise with CASA (and
met with CASA as recently as 4 April 2019) and other Commonwealth
authorities in order that the potential economic benefits of this new



technology can be realised while recognising the legitimate concerns of 
some in the community. 

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

• Final written submissions to the Committee closed on  Friday the 22
February 2019. Currently there are 145  submissions in total that have
been provided to the Committee.

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
regulation are scheduled to appeared as witnesses at hearings on 13 of
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

Contact Officer: Chantel PotterRyan Perry 
Ext:7478077680 

Contact Officer: Sam Engele     Ext:50230 
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From: Bailey, Kim.P on behalf of ACDLO
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:11 PM
To: Engele, Sam
Cc: Perry, Ryan
Subject: URGENT: Drones talkback brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Chief Ministers Talkback_Hot Issues.doc

Importance: High

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

Complete and accurate as at:  Xx Month 2019 

ISSUE:  [BOLD CAPITALS – 14 Point] 

Talking Points 

• Text – 12 point
• Key messages the Minister can use to respond to potential questions.
• The - why, when, how, who, how much?
•
• 

Key Points 

• Text – 12 point
• Key pieces of information on the issue that may include statistics.
•
• 
•  

Background Information  

• Text – 11 point
• Background information 
•

Contact Officer:  Ext:XXXXX 
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From: Perry, Ryan
Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 3:58 PM
To: McCredie, Andrew
Cc: Engele, Sam
Subject: URGENT: Talkback brief - drones [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Chief Ministers Talkback Drone Regulation - (ED now leading) - April 201....docx; URGENT: 

Drones talkback brief [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Importance: High

Hi Andrew 

We have received the attached request from Minister Ramsay’s DLO to provide a talkback brief for the CM by COB 
today to reflect that the Ministers met with CASA today to discuss.  I understand that your area may be the lead on 
public messaging about these issues now, but have found a recent brief in TRIM and have included a few updates 
(tracked in the attached) – grateful for your urgent consideration.  

Regards 
Ryan 

Ryan Perry |A/g Executive Branch Manager Economic and Regional Policy Branch 
Policy and Cabinet Division 
Ph: +61 2 6207 7608|Email: ryan.perry@act.gov.au   
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate|ACT Government 
Level 5 Canberra Nara Centre|GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601| www.act.gov.au 



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
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From: Webster, Eddy
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 5:16 PM
To: McCredie, Andrew; Trevithick, Angela; Burkevics, Bren; Corey Heldon; Foot, David; Snowden, 

David; Rutledge, Geoffrey; Karanfilovski, George; Faerber, Jen; Bauer, Jennifer; Campbell, Kevin; 
Ives, Kieran; Lynch, Marion; Young, Michael; Nathan Greenwood; Lhuede, Nick; Engele, Sam; 
Sonia Sawczak; Forbes, Steve; Srivastava, Sunila; Perry, Ryan; Kearns, Tristan; Curtin, Daniel; 
Sargent, Narelle

Subject: Drones Working Group Agenda Materials Circulation
Attachments: Drones WG Agenda - 23 April 2019.docx; Wing Fly Neighbourly principles - ACT.pdf; Project 

Wing Communication Materials with the Gunghalin Region.pdf

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good afternoon all, 

Attached is the Agenda for our Drones Working Group Meeting next Tuesday for your viewing. 
Additionally, please note that the attachment “Wing Fly Neighbourly Principles” Document is “commercial in 
confidence” as it is currently still in DRAFT form, so please do not distribute. 
The Project Wing Communication Materials with the Gunghalin Region document is intended to be the primary 
communications document that will be letterbox dropped to the Gunghalin region but should also be kept in house, 
until those communications formally begin. 

Hope you all have a lovely Easter, kind regards,  

Eddy Webster | Policy Officer 
Regulation and Productivity Team | Economic and Regional Policy Branch | Policy and Cabinet Division 
Chief Minister, Treasury & Economic Development | ACT Government 
Phone: 6207 5975| Email: eddy.webster@act.gov.au 
Level 4, Canberra Nara Centre | GPO Box 158 CANBERRA ACT 2601| www.act.gov.au 

I acknowledge the Ngunnawal nation as traditional custodians of the ACT and honour the Elders both past and present. I 
acknowledge and respect their continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region. 

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any 
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 



DRONES WORKING GROUP 

Agenda 

A/g Chair 
Sam Engele 
Executive Director, Policy and Cabinet, CMTEDD 

Secretariat contact 
Eddy Webster 
Policy Officer, Government and Regulatory Reform, Policy and Cabinet, CMTEDD 
Ph: 6207 5975 

SENSITIVE  

1:00 – 2:00pm, Tuesday 23 April 2019 
Level 5 North, Goodradigbee Room 

Canberra Nara House, 1 Constitution Avenue, Canberra City 

* * *
INVITEES:  
Sam Engele (Chair)  CMTEDD, Policy and Cabinet 
Ryan Perry 
Daniel Curtin/David Snowden 
Andrew McCredie 
Tristan Kearnes  
Kevin Campbell 
Nathan Greenwood/Sonia 
Sawczak/Corey Heldon 
Sunila Srivastava/Bren Burkevics 
Steve Forbes/David Foot/Nick Lheude 
George Karanfilovski/Angela Trevithick 
Geoffrey Rutledge/Kieran Ives 
Marion Lynch 
Michael Young 
Jen Baeur/Eddy Webster 

        Jen Faerber/Joanna Le 

CMTEDD, Policy and Cabinet 
CMTEDD, Access Canberra 
CMTEDD, Economic Development 
CMTEDD, OCDO 
JACSD, LPP 
ACT Policing 

JACSD, Security and Emergency Management 
JACSD, Emergency Services Agency 
TCCS 
EPSDD 
ACTIA 
CMTEDD, Workplace Health and Safety 
CMTEDD, Government and Regulatory Reform 
CMTEDD, Strategic Communications 

PROGRAM: 
Item 

1. Welcome and introduction Chair  

2. New Developments (DA Mitchell & CASA licence)  Chair/Kieran Ives 

3. Drone Inquiry (145 Submissions)/Drone Hearings Andrew McCredie/Kieran Ives 
4. MOU with Wing for Gunghalin        Ryan Perry/Kieran Ives 

5. Wing Neighbourly Principles/Community FAQ’s       Kieran Ives 

6. Access Canberra Feedback Backfill Operations      Daniel Curtin 

7. Wing Demonstration Flights (DIRDC)          Chair/Ryan Perry 

8. Counter-remotely piloted aircraft system (C-RPAS) WG   Corey Heldon

9. Update from Communications subcommittee Jen Faerber 

10. Next steps:        Chair 



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

• CASA Certification/Registration Scheme/Where can I fly app
• Other Business



1

From: Ives, Kieran
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 3:42 PM
To: Perry, Ryan
Subject: MOU matters

UNCLASSIFIED 

HI Ryan – as discussed at today’s working group meeting two matter that will be important for inclusion in a MOU 
from an EPSDD perspective will be: 

a) Regular reporting like that included in the land use licences:
a. Number of flights
b. Number and nature of safety incidents
c. Number and nature of complaints

b) An commitment that they will continue to understand and mitigate the implications of their service for local
wildlife.

Kind regards 
Kieran 

Kieran Ives | Executive Officer to Deputy Director-General 
Environment, Planning and Sustainable Development Directorate | ACT Government 
Phone: (02) 6205 9095 | Email: kieran.ives@act.gov.au  
Level 3 Dame Pattie Menzies House, 16  Challis Street, Dickson, ACT | GPO Box 158, Canberra 2601 



QUESTION TIME BRIEF 

Cleared as complete and accurate: 08/03/2019 
Cleared by: Executive Branch Manager Ext: 74607 
Contact Officer name: Craig Harrison
Lead Directorate: Chief Minister, Treasury and 

Economic Development 
Cleared for release Yes 
Information Officer name: Andrew McCredie Ext: 50464 
TRIM Ref: CM2019/2514 

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

To: Minister for Business and Regulatory Services Track ing No.: CMTEDD2019/1695 

Date: 3 March 2019  

CC: Minister assisting the Chief Minister on advanced technology and space 
industries 

From: Executive Group Manager, Policy and Cabinet 

Subj ect: Meeting with CASA to discuss regulation of remote pilot aircraft systems

Critical Date: 4 March 2019 

Critical Reason: Date of meeting 

Recommendations 
That you: 

1. Note the information contained in this brief; 

Noted /  Please Discuss 

 

MLA ………………….....................…....................   ..…/.…./.…. 

Minister’s Office Feedback



CHIEF MINISTER’S TALK BACK  –  HOT ISSUE 

Complete and accurate as at: 4 April 2019

ISSUE:   Drone Delivery – Project Wing 

Talk ing Points 

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

Complete and accurate as at:  X x Month 2019 

ISSUE:  [ BOLD CAPITALS – 14 Point]  

Talk ing Points 

• Text –  12 point
• K ey messages the Minister can use to respond to potential questions.
• The - why, when, how, who, how much?
•
• 

K ey Points 

• Text –  12 point
• K ey pieces of information on the issue that may include statistics.
•
• 
•  

Back ground Information 

• Text –  11 point
• Background information 
•

Contact Officer: Ext:X X X X X
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
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